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BACKGROUND:   

The History of the Iowa Department 

of the Grand Army of the Republic 

The History of the Iowa Department of the Grand Army of the Republic 

  

  

Part two of Iowa’s G.A.R. connection includes services rendered, a book, and a 

special room within the Iowa State Capitol. 

The Grand Army of the Republic (G.A.R.) Room  

in the Iowa State Capitol is highly decorated. 

The Grand Army of the  

Republic is the only non-

state agency to have  

occupied space in the  

Capitol.  An Act approved by 

the 25th General Assembly 

in 1894 provided space on 

the ground floor for the 

G.A.R. 

  

The 55th General Assembly 

in 1953 dismantled the 

G.A.R. room in the Capitol 

and stored the records with 

the History and Archives  

Department.    



 

  



 

  

The original banner that is suspended in the dome of the Iowa State Capitol was  

originally made of horse hair and plaster.  Originally dated “1922,” it was later  

changed to read “1861-1865.” 

Another view of the Grand Army of the Republic (G.A.R.) Room  

in the Iowa State Capitol. 



  



 

  

Three Iowans served as Commander-in-Chief of the Grand Army of the Republic.  

The following information is copied from The Iowa Department of the Grand  

Army of the Republic, published by the Iowa State Historical Society in 1936.  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  



 

  

Several monuments and memorials on the Capitol grounds celebrate the Grand 

Army of the Republic. 

This bronze sundial was dedicated to Union veterans of the Civil War during their 1938 

Grand Army of the Republic (G.A.R.) encampment in Des Moines.  Of the nearly 3 million 

Union soldiers who fought during the Civil War, only an estimated 5,000 were still living 

in 1938, and more than 100 of these veterans attended this 72nd  

encampment.  Most were over 90 years old. 

  

Dr. D. W. Morehouse, then president of Drake University and astronomy professor,  

installed and adjusted the timepiece. 



  

The 65-foot flagpole was dedicated to the memory of 

the Grand Army of the Republic (G.A.R.) and was 

donated to the state by the Ladies of the Grand  

Army of the Republic during the 1931 65th National 

Encampment of the G.A.R.  On one side of the base is 

a bronze engraving of Abraham Lincoln; on the other 

side an eagle, the Union Army symbol, is pictured. 



 

The Grand Army of the Republic (G.A.R.) Memorial Bench, made of 

granite, is located near the G.A.R. flagpole.  The bench was donated 

by the Ladies of the G.A.R. and presented by Alma C. J. Speckner of 

Madison, Wisconsin, Patriotic Instructor of the Ladies of the G.A.R.  

  

The presentation took place at the 1938 convention in Des Moines. 

The Iowa Sons of Union Veterans, at 

the June encampment in 1936,  

donated the Oley Nelson Memorial 

Tree.  The tree is located on the 

northeast Capitol grounds. 

  

Nelson was the Commander-in-Chief 

of the Grand Army of the Republic 

(G.A.R.) from 1935 to 1936 and 

served as an Iowa Representative 

during the 21st and 22nd General 

Assemblies.  He also served as a  

Sergeant-at-Arms in the House of 

Representatives from 1923 to 1937.  

  

A photograph of Oley Nelson was in 

the House Chamber for many years. 



 

The National Women's Relief 

Corps, an auxiliary of the 

G.A.R., planted this tree in  

honor of the Civil War veterans 

during a national encampment 

in Des Moines.  The tree is 

located directly west of the 

Soldiers’ and Sailors’ 

Monument. 

The largest and one of the  

oldest monuments on the  

Capitol grounds honors the 

men who made up the Grand 

Army of the Republic.  The  

Soldiers’ and Sailors’  

Monument is dedicated to the 

Iowa men who fought in the 

Civil War. 


